
Homedale School District #370 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer 
FROM: Moss Strong, HMS Principal  
DATE: June 2018 
RE: Board of Trustees Report 

 
Enrollment Numbers: 

5th Grade- 99 
6th Grade- 98 

 7th Grade- 88 
 8th grade- 90 
 
End of Year Educational/Incentive Trips 
Each grade level participated in a field trip that was educational and rewarded great 
behavior and hard work at school. Each grade level had 92%-95% of students attending! 
 
 
ISAT TESTING 
Preliminary results: 
ELA 

Grade 
Number of 

Students Tested 
Percent Proficient 

Grade 5 97 44% 

Grade 6 94 44% 

Grade 7 87 39% 

Grade 8 87 41% 

MATH 
 

Grade 
Number of 

Students Tested 
Percent Proficient 

Grade 5 97 38% 

Grade 6 95 27% 

Grade 7 88 23% 

Grade 8 86 20% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
MAP Summary

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
End of Year Awards Ceremony Held 
An award ceremony was held for all grade levels together. The ceremony recognized 
outstanding student achievements. Grade level teachers also handed out individual 
classroom awards in their classes. This was the final assembly for 8th grade with the 
entire school. Staff sent them off with a congratulations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NJHS Induction Ceremony 
We said goodbye to 8th grade NJHS members and inducted 20 new members. 



 
 
8th Grade Promotion Assembly 
8th graders were celebrated for their accomplishments in middle school and closed the 
door to the middle school years and opened the door to the next chapter in their life, high 
school. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 


